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MCHENRY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT - ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION 
2200 NORTH SEMINARY - NORTH ROUTE 47 

WOODSTOCK, IL 60098 - 815-334-4585  FAX#  815-334-4637 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Dan Curran 
  Fidel Socorro Espinosa 

Staff Plat Review Committee 
FROM: Kristin Chapman, McHenry County Department of Health 
DATE: 5/22/2025 
RE:  Petition #: Z25-0018 
  Health Review #: 1002943 
  PIN #: 14-35-351-009 
   

 
The Department has reviewed the proposed site plan and available information to 
determine compliance with the Public Health Ordinance for McHenry County and 
has the following comments and/or questions at this time.  
 
A search of County records disclosed the private sewage disposal system serving 
the office was installed under permit #15-0261 and is designed to accommodate 3 
employees for a total of 105 gallons per day. Provided the daily domestic sewage 
flows remain within the design capacity of the system, the Department has no 
further comments.   
 
If you have any questions Department staff is available for consultation, please 
contact the Department at (815) 334-4585.   


